
 
 
 

 
 
 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
January 10, 2017 at 3:00 p.m.  

Sister Bay Fire Station - 2258 Mill Road 
For additional information check: www.sisterbaywi.gov  

Call Meeting to Order    Deviations from the agenda order shown may occur. 
Roll Call 
1 Chair – John Clove  2 Pat Duffy  

3 Scott Baker  4 Greg “Fuzzy” Sunstrom  

5 Dwight Anderson - Alternate  6 Dan Jungwirth - Alternate  

 Administrator – Zeke Jackson   Enterprise Clerk – Anastasia Bell  

      
 
Approval of the Agenda as presented 
Approval of minutes as published 
Comments and Correspondence 
New Business Items 
 

1. Report from Marina Committee Chair 
2. Discussion regarding parking and slip assignments for Commercial Vendors; consider a motion to 

recommend to the Parking Committee and Plan Commission for further action. 
3. Discussion on dredging at A Dock; consider an appropriate motion for action. 
4. Review of waitlist report and status; consider an appropriate motion for action. 
5. Review of Financial Statements 
6. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official, or 

Employee. 
 
Adjournment  

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be considered by the governmental body listed 
above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting 
to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above 
in this notice. Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other 
auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as 
possible preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-
9637, or by writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and 
other supporting documentation are available for review at the Village Administrator’s Office, Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive during operating hours. (8 
a.m. – 4 p.m. weekdays). 

 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name        
  

 
 

1

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2016 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 
(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 
The December 13, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson 6 
John Clove at 3:03 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson John Clove, and committee members Dwight Anderson, Scott Baker, 9 
Pat Duffy, and Dan Jungwirth 10 
 11 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Enterprise Clerk Anastasia Bell.  12 
 13 
Excused:  Greg Sunstrom 14 
 15 
Others Cory Diltz 16 
 17 
Approval of the agenda: 18 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Anderson, that the Agenda for the December 13, 2016 19 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Comments, correspondence, and concerns from the public: 22 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded.  23 
He then noted that the following correspondence had been received: 24 

• A letter from Eric Lundquist, a copy of which was included in the meeting packets. 25 
• A second letter from Eric Lundquist, which was read aloud.  A copy of that document 26 

is hereby attached and incorporated by reference.  Clove commented that the 27 
Committee will have to discuss slip assignments at a later date, but the Committee 28 
would not object to the Commercial Vendors rearranging their slip assignments 29 
amongst themselves as long as all designated commercial slips will be rented in 2017. 30 

 31 
Approval of minutes as published: 32 
As to the minutes for the October 20, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee: 33 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker, that the minutes for the October 20, 2016 meeting of 34 
the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 35 
 36 
As to the minutes for the November 9, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee: 37 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Duffy, that the minutes for the November 9, 2016 meeting 38 
of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 39 
 40 
Business Items: 41 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding parking and slip assignments for Commercial Vendors; 42 
consider a motion to recommend to the Parking Committee and Plan Commission for 43 
further action. 44 
Clove did some research and determined that the parking lot between Sunset Road 45 
and Scandia Road was created it was primarily intended for to be used by Marina 46 
patrons.  The Village has created an ad hoc committee to review parking throughout 47 
the entire Village.  The Marina Committee has been asked to make a 48 

2



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-2- 
 

recommendation to the Parking Committee regarding the best use of the Marina 1 
parking lot.  It could benefit the Marina, especially the Commercial Vendors, if the lot 2 
were re-striped in such a fashion that additional car parking spaces are created, as a 3 
large portion of the back area is often vacant.   4 
 5 
Jackson noted that the Parking Committee will be looking at the “policy aspect” of 6 
this issue.  The Village’s current Parking Ordinance references parking for the 7 
Marina.  The requirements include 5 spaces per boat launch and 1 space for every 5 8 
seasonal tenants but there is no mention of parking for Marina Commercial Vendor 9 
customers.  Jackson suggested that the Marina Committee propose that the Village’s 10 
parking regulations be amended in such a fashion that a provision which specifically 11 
applies to the Marina Commercial Vendors be added; it would be best to have this 12 
provision mirror the parking regulations for other types of businesses.  Time of use 13 
should also be considered to avoid potential overlap, as other business owners may 14 
count on spaces being available in the Marina parking lot in order to fulfill their 15 
parking requirements.  He then provided the current parking requirements based on 16 
type of business:  17 

Restaurant – 1 space per 150 ft2 or 1 space per 4 seats 18 
Office – 1 space per 200 ft2 19 
Uptown retail – 1 space per 300 ft2 20 
Downtown retail – 1 space per 150 ft2 21 
Employees – 1 space per employee with regard to the largest shift 22 

 23 
Clove stated that he believe the Parking Committee should be informed that the 24 
intention of restriping the Marina parking lot would be to reduce the parking along 25 
Bay Shore Drive.  The Marina Committee is aware that this lot will never be able to 26 
accommodate all of the Commercial Vendor patrons.  The patrons can be directed to 27 
this lot, but once it is full they will find parking elsewhere which is beyond realistic 28 
control.   29 
 30 
Duffy commented that if parking requirements are created based on the number of 31 
seats on the commercial boats, the current lot may be adequate.   32 
 33 
Jackson noted that, if necessary, the long-term parking lot could also be considered 34 
available parking for the Marina. 35 
 36 
Clove replied that the long-term lot is currently designated for stays greater than 48-37 
hours and it would not be feasible for that lot to be used on a daily basis by boaters 38 
since it is quite a distance from the Marina.  At the present time, launched boats are 39 
held at the ramp until the trailer is parked; if the boaters were required to park their 40 
trailers in the long-term parking lot and walk back to the Marina the length of the 41 
launch process could increase from 15-20 minutes to 45-60 minutes.   42 
 43 

3



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-3- 
 

Extensive discussion continued with regard to the current Marina parking lot layout 1 
and new configuration options, and it was eventually the consensus that Anderson, 2 
Clove, and Cory Diltz should work together to determine how many additional 3 
spaces could be created if restriping were to occur.  They will create applicable 4 
diagrams and bring them to the next Marina Committee Meeting.  Duffy contended 5 
that if any parking lot expansion were to occur, it should include the creation of a 6 
sidewalk on the south edge of the lot.   7 
 8 
Jackson requested that the Marina Committee define how they feel the number of 9 
parking spaces for Marina customers should be determined.  Clove replied that he 10 
believes the calculation formula should be created by the Village Administrator; the 11 
Marina Committee will redesign the lot and determine how many spaces are 12 
available and then provide that information to the Administrator.   13 
 14 
Duffy requested clarification as to why the Marina Committee is being asked to 15 
discuss the slip assignments for Commercial Vendors.  Jackson replied that this item 16 
will remain as an agenda item, but may not actually be addressed until all vendors 17 
have provided the lengths of their vessels for the 2017 season. 18 
  19 
Item No. 2. Discussion regarding a refund policy on Seasonal Tenants; consider an 20 
appropriate motion for action. 21 
A copy of the refund policy, as written on the Seasonal Slip Renewal Application and 22 
the Marina Policies and Procedures Manual was included in the meeting packets, 23 
and the Committee members jointly reviewed these documents. During the review 24 
process Baker noted the following grammatical errors and Bell took note of all of 25 
them: 26 

• Page 16, line 26/27 – remove parenthesis. 27 
• Page 17, line 14 – remove parenthesis from around the date. 28 
• Page 17, line 19 – should read “prior to placing the boat in the water.” 29 

The committee members also agreed that the dates delineated in the policy should be 30 
changed.  After the amendments are made that portion policy should read as follows: 31 

 32 
If, after paying your annual slip rental fee, the Village is notified in writing by May 1st of 33 
your desire to release the slip, 75% of that fee will be refunded.  If notification is received 34 
between May 2nd and June 1st, 50% of the fee will be refunded, and after June 1st, no refunds 35 
will be allowed. 36 

 37 
There is a seasonal tenant who requested that his 2016 seasonal slip fee be refunded 38 
in its entirety as he did not utilize his slip and it was rented to someone else.  Duffy 39 
requested clarification of the provisions of the refund policy based on whether the 40 
slip was re-rented.  Jackson replied that he believes the policy should be enforced 41 
regardless of rental status after the original release date.  Clove commented that this 42 
is no different than a hotel reservation in that if you choose to cancel your 43 

4



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-4- 
 

reservation; if a person chooses to cancel their reservation, some charges will still 1 
apply.  He does not believe customers can expect the Marina to refund their slip 2 
because they have changed their mind and believes the Marina Committee would be 3 
going “above and beyond” by refunding 75% of the annual slip rental fee which was 4 
paid due to the time required to fill a slip for the season. 5 
 6 
Jackson commented that at this tiem no refund has been issued to the previously 7 
mentioned individual.  Nicole Krauel was first approached about the release of the 8 
slip at the end of July. 9 
  10 
Extensive discussion ensued and during that time: 11 

• Clove indicated he would have no problem issuing a refund based on the policy but he 12 
would not be willing to issue a full refund.   13 

• Jackson indicated the best solution may be to issue a refund to the customer but 14 
impress upon the Marina Manager that in the future, the policy must be adhered to in 15 
all circumstances.   16 

• Clove responded that under the circumstances, he would be willing to issue a 75% 17 
refund to the tenant. 18 

• Duffy indicated 100% refund would be unreasonable because that is not an option 19 
anywhere in the policy.  He could possibly entertain a 50% or 75% refund. 20 

• Jungwirth noted that the tenant signed the contract on which the refund policy is 21 
clearly delineated.  He believes a 50% refund would be considered generous, but he 22 
does not believe any type of refund is actually warranted. 23 

• Baker asked if the slip was re-rented or remained vacant.  Jackson confirmed that the 24 
slip was rented after it had been released. 25 

• Anderson commented that Krauel was approached very late in the season, and the 26 
Marina was lucky to have been able to rent the slip. 27 

• Clove requested Jackson inform the tenant of the provisions of the policy and inform 28 
him that the Marina Committee has authorized a 75% refund, as it is the maximum 29 
refund allowed to any seasonal tenant who releases a slip.   30 

• Duffy commented that he believes it should be reinforced that no refund should be 31 
issued due to the time of the slip release and the Committee is going “above and 32 
beyond” by issuing a 75% refund as there were some Committee members who felt 33 
no refund was appropriate. 34 

• Jackson then read the text message conversation between him and the Tenant aloud.  35 
In that conversation, the Tenant confirmed that Krauel was first contacted at the end 36 
of July about the release of the slip.  The Tenant then agreed to allow Krauel to rent 37 
the slip to another boater as they did not need the slip.  Jackson informed the Tenant 38 
that the refund would be need to be reviewed by the Marina Committee due to a 39 
policy conflict, and the tenant replied that the only reason the slip was released was 40 
because Krauel “guaranteed” a full refund. 41 

• Clove noted that seasonal slip holders do not have the authority to provide input with 42 
regards to the rental of slips, especially after they have authorized the releases of their 43 
slip.   44 

• Jungwirth commented that the refund procedure shouldn’t be changed based on the 45 

5



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-5- 
 

tenant. 1 
• Anderson pointed out that the contract reads “after June 1st, no refunds will be given” 2 

and all tenants should read it prior to signing and accepting the terms. 3 
• Clove stated “we are going to issue a 75% refund, as it is the maximum refund.” 4 
• Duffy commented that there are some seasonal slip holders who rarely use their boats 5 

but they continue to pay for the whole season. 6 
• Finally Clove stated, “We are going to issue a 75% refund, as it is the maximum 7 

refund.” 8 
• Jackson stressed that the Marina is operated based upon “policy and procedure” not 9 

“lure and legend”. No matter who you are, all parties are treated in the same manner.  10 
He then clarified that the Committee is willing to increase the refund to 75% of the 11 
total fee due to the communication errors and the recent staff turn-over.   12 

• Duffy commented that if this were to be referred to the Village Board, the 13 
recommendation of the Marina Committee should probably be to not issue a refund 14 
at all due to the lack of written communication and the timing of the release request. 15 

• Clove reiterated that the Tenant will be receiving the maximum refund available.  He 16 
also pointed out the fact that if the Tenant were to attempt to pursue further action, it 17 
is quite possible that a refund would not even be considered. 18 

• Jungwirth commented that a 75% refund is generous. 19 
• Anderson stated that based on the timeline he does not believe a refund is warranted 20 

at all. 21 
• Jackson interjected that he told the Tenant this refund would be considered by the 22 

Marina Committee based on the current policy, and the Tenant accepted the process. 23 
• Clove then confirmed that the maximum refund will be issued; thereby allowing the 24 

benefit of the doubt to the Tenant. 25 
• Duffy replied, “Well, a check should be drafted then, and this will be the end of this 26 

discussion.” 27 
 28 
Item No. 3. Discussion on ice inventory report; consider an appropriate motion for action. 29 
A copy of the year-end ice inventory was included in the meeting packets, and the 30 
Committee members jointly reviewed this document. During the review process 31 
Jackson noted that he would like to make the Marina Committee aware of the fact 32 
that there is a shortage, either in bags of ice remaining or in reported ice sales, and 33 
this is the second year this has occurred.  The discrepancy could be the result of 34 
several different factors, but no matter what, he believes all Marina staff members 35 
must be informed that any future shortages will be thoroughly investigated.  Clove 36 
confirmed that the ice chests are locked except during festivals, during which a tally 37 
system is utilized.  He also noted on occasion Marina staff has been known to create a 38 
note when accepting cash for products while the computer system is being used for 39 
reservations, but those sales should be recorded as soon as the register is available.  40 
 41 
Discussion stated that he believes ice prices must be raised in 2017 as it appears that 42 
the current profit margin is only $0.10 per bag and $0.16 per block. [Subsequent 43 
research revealed that the cost is actually $0.90 per bag and $1.60 per block, which 44 
equates to a profit margin of $1.00 per bag and $1.24 per block.]  Jackson commented 45 

6



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-6- 
 

that the profit margin could be increased dramatically if the Marina were to bag its 1 
own ice.  Clove replied that he does not believe the staff has the time to bag ice.  It 2 
was eventually the consensus that the selling price for ice should be reconsidered 3 
before the commencement of next year’s boating season.  It was also the consensus 4 
that the new Marina Manager should be made aware of the fact that receipt and sales 5 
of ice will be tracked.  Duffy commented that the new Marina Manager should be 6 
asked their opinion about the time available for Marina staff to bagging ice.  Jackson 7 
will look into the cost of an ice machine and provide that information to the 8 
Committee members at the next Marina Committee meeting. 9 
 10 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding a Boathouse lease extension request from Scott and 11 
Mary Mueller; consider an appropriate motion for action. 12 
A copy of the letter from Scott and Mary Mueller, together with list of the expenses they 13 
incurred for Boathouse upgrades in 2016 was included in the meeting packets, and the 14 
Committee members jointly reviewed these documents.  During the review process Clove 15 
commented that the Muellers are currently renting the Boathouse under a 3-year contract 16 
and they have completed all the changes listed, which look “fantastic”.  The current lease 17 
will expire after the 2018 season, but the Muellers would like to extend their lease until 2023. 18 
 19 
Duffy commented that some of the expenses were for items “of comfort” or “personal 20 
preference”, the cost of which typically lies with the renter, and doesn’t directly benefit the 21 
Village.  Clove replied that value was created. 22 
 23 
Anderson objected to the renewal, stating he would like the option of being able to remove 24 
the building prior to 2023, and Jungwirth agreed.   25 
 26 
Duffy commented that he believes it is too soon to decide on a renewal of that length of time 27 
as the property will likely increase in value in coming years. Clove replied that the rental 28 
agreement with the Muellers has provided a higher profit margin rental through an agency, 29 
and he would not support utilization of a rental agency again. 30 
 31 
Jackson commented that it is his understanding that the Muellers want to create a better plan 32 
for their future.  33 
 34 
Clove noted that it might be too early to make this decision as we are only one year into the 35 
three year contract.  It was his suggestion that the Muellers come back to the committee 36 
again in a year or so. 37 
 38 
Clove noted that the Boathouse Lease states the rental fee includes access to a boat slip at the 39 
Marina.  In the past the Boathouse slip was rented as a transient slip when the Boathouse 40 
tenants were not here, but the Muellers have recently purchased a larger boat.  It is his 41 
understanding that they intend to leave their boat in the water for the entire season, and as a 42 
result of this change, transient dockage income for the Marina will be decreased. 43 
 44 
Clove stated that he believes someone from the Village Office should send a letter to the 45 
Muellers to inform them that the Marina Committee is glad to have them as renters but the 46 

7



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-7- 
 

Committee is not prepared to offer the type of extension they are requesting at this time.  He 1 
also believes they should be informed that the Committee would be willing to revisit this 2 
topic at the end of the 2017 season.  It was the consensus that this shall occur. 3 
 4 
Clove noted that a tenant on “J Dock” took over the parking spaces at the Boathouse this past 5 
season stating, “The Muellers said I could park here”.  He does not believe this type of 6 
activity should be allowed and requested Jackson take follow-up action. 7 
 8 
Item No. 5. Discussion on Marina Fest and recommendations of the Marina Fest 9 
Committee consider an appropriate motion for action. 10 
Clove indicated that the Marina Fest Minutes will need approval by that Committee but he 11 
wished to make a correction; page 23, line 17 should show 176 raffle tickets were sold.   12 
 13 
Jackson stated that the representatives for the non-profit organizations which participated in 14 
Marina Fest 2016 were not happy about the 2-day event.  The Fire Department will be able to 15 
provide full service on Saturday but only partial service on Sunday and the other 16 
representatives felt similar with regards to Marina Fest in 2017; this opens the door for other 17 
vendors during the second day.  Water Board Warriors will not return next year and the 18 
fireworks show will be coordinated in-house.   19 
 20 
Item No. 8. a. Review of Marina Fest financial statements 21 
A copy of the Marina Fest financials was included in the meeting packets, and the 22 
Committee members jointly reviewed this document.  During the review process Clove 23 
commented that it was the most successful Marina Fest in history due to the support of 24 
members of the community and the Village.  Jackson noted that Snowmobile Club’s treasurer 25 
is in Panama, but it is his understanding that the club’s profit percentage will be paid as soon 26 
as it’s available.  A billing error with regard to the Reserve Deputies who were assigned to 27 
work at Marina Fest still needs to be addressed.   28 
 29 
Jungwirth requested clarification on the for-profit vendor process.  Jackson replied that the 30 
for-profit vendors which participate in Marina Fest are required to pay a flat fee of $200.00 31 
for space rental in addition to 10% of their gross.  The non-profit organizations only pay 10% 32 
of their net.  Duffy commented that if donations were to return to the normal $6,000.00 33 
instead of the exceptional $10,000.00 for this year, the removal of Water Board Warriors in 34 
addition to the firework changes should allow the festival to remain profitable. 35 
 36 
Item No. 6. Report from the Marina Manager 37 
Based upon decisions that were made by the Village’s Personnel Committee and the Village 38 
Board the Marina Manager position is currently vacant.  Jackson has posted a help wanted 39 
advertisement on Facebook and a printed advertisement will be published in Friday’s 40 
newspaper.  Diltz inquired as to details of the position, and Clove responded that it is a year-41 
round position; preference will be given to someone with a boating history and management 42 
experience, and more information will be available in the advertisement. 43 
 44 
Item No. 7. Report from the Marina Committee Chair 45 
Clove commented that he was contacted by Kevin Grant, the owner of “Hat Trick”, because 46 
he is looking to possibly purchase a 100-foot boat and would like to stay in Sister Bay.  Clove 47 

8



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-8- 
 

measured the current side wall and felt there would be enough room for a 100-foot boat in 1 
that area.  He is recommending that if Grant does bring a larger boat to the Marina he should 2 
be charged based on the slip length, (the seasonal rental fee) instead by the boat length, (the 3 
transient rental fee) for any additional space required.  Bell clarified that any additional dock 4 
space required for Grant’s new boat would be re-classified from transient dockage to 5 
seasonal dockage, and the Committee indicated that was correct. 6 
 7 
Clove also noted that there was discussion between himself and Grant with regard to the 8 
“wash” at the gate by ‘A Dock’ as it has caused drafting issues.  It was the consensus that this 9 
issue should be fully addressed prior to next season.  Jackson noted that he has contacted the 10 
DNR to see if any permits are required.  Duffy noted that it is his understanding that a 11 
“bulkhead line” was created a few years ago to allow for ownership and maintenance control 12 
of the sea bed for a 5-year period. 13 
 14 
Item No. 8. Review of financial statements. 15 
A copy of the Marina Financials was included in the meeting packet and an Aging Report 16 
was given to all members at the start of the meeting. The Committee members jointly 17 
reviewed these documents, and during the review process Jackson commented that the 18 
aging report was prepared as the marina records were evaluated by office staff members.  19 
The invoices listed on the report are items which were not invoiced between August 2016 20 
and October 2016 by the former Marina Manager.  Clove requested this report be available at 21 
the next meeting to identify the success of collecting the outstanding funds.  Clove would 22 
like it to be clear to the new Marina Manager that all transient fees will be billed and paid for 23 
at the time of dockage.  Jackson commented that there should be no additional significant 24 
expenses for the Marina, but revenues are expected to rise based on the payment of the 25 
indicated invoices.   26 
 27 
Clove pointed out that the Marina had a record year with a $7,000.00 profit.  Some of this can 28 
be attributed to Duffy the changes which were made to the PILOT program.   29 
 30 
Jackson noted that the $200,000.00 depreciation expense is a non-cash expense which needs 31 
to be included in the report.   32 
 33 
Duffy requested that a Balance Sheet be included in the packets for the next meeting of the 34 
Marina Committee, and the other Committee member concurred. 35 
  36 
Item No. 9. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 37 
Committee, Official, or Employee. 38 
The next meeting of the Marina Committee will be held on January 10, 2017 at 3:00 P.M. 39 
 40 
It was the consensus that the following matters shall be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 41 
Committee, Official, or Employee. 42 

• Review of seasonal slip deposits received and invoices that will be sent for 2017. 43 
• Clove, Anderson, and Diltz will present new parking lot layout diagrams. 44 
• Discussion regarding the slip assignments for Commercial Vendors. 45 
• A financial report which includes a Balance Sheet shall be provided on a quarterly basis. 46 
• An Aging report for outstanding invoices. 47 

9



I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_12\121316\Word Documents\121316 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Anastasia Bell on 11/09/2016 Last Printed on 12/23/2016 11:16 AM12/23/2016 11:16 AM 

-9- 
 

• A discussion shall take place regarding marketing for the Marina for the 2017 season. 1 
• A report shall be provided regarding the progress which is being made on the redesign of the 2 

Marina’s website. Jackson commented this may not be available until a new Marina Manager 3 
is hired. 4 

 5 
Adjournment: 6 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Anderson, that the December 13, 2016 meeting of the 7 
Marina Committee be adjourned at 5:15 P.M. 8 
 9 
Respectfully submitted,  10 
 11 
 12 
Anastasia Bell 13 
Enterprise Clerk 14 

10



13



From: Robert Klein [mailto:rklein@yachtworks.net]  
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 4:01 PM 
To: Janal Suppanz 
Subject: Mark Bell 
 
Janal, 
 
Mark Bell asked us to send in a note stating that his boat was not launched in 
2014 and 2015 and was kept in storage for the summers of 2014 and 2015. 
 
Let me know if additional information is needed. 
 
Please confirm the receipt of this email. 
Thanks, 
 
Bob Klein 
rklein@yachtworks.net 
Yacht Works Inc. 
10967 N Bay Shore Dr 
Sister Bay, WI  54234 
920-854-2124 
920-854-2174(Fax) 
 

 
 
 

14

mailto:rklein@yachtworks.net
mailto:rklein@yachtworks.net


From: John Spitzley [mailto:johnspitzley@comcast.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 12:52 PM 
To: Nicole Krauel 
Subject: Plans for Slip J14 
 

Nicole, 

 

Hope your fall is going well. Can you tell me what the plans are for next year for my slip (J14). 
Since we can't count on the water being as high as it has been, we will need to be able to access 
the boat if the water falls. We have talked in the past about installing a platform behind me that I 
could land at and unload before taking the boat into the slip. You have also talked about 
installing a walkway with stairs along the south wall of my slip. I'd like to discuss these options 
with you along with possibly moving to another slip if either of the options I mentioned don't 
work out. Can you give me a call when you get a chance. I'd like to know fairly soon as I just 
received my renewal application for next year. 

 

Regards, 

 

John Spitzley 
Spartan Design Group 
969 Keystone Ct. N. 
Hudson, WI 54016 
651-343-3795 
 
This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or 
constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by 
replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 

 

15

mailto:johnspitzley@comcast.net


����
���

��
��	

�

	�

��
�

���
���
�

��
��
��
��

��
	
�

�
��

��
��

���
���

���
���
�	

��
�


��

��

�
�

��
���

��
��

�	�

��

���
���

��
���

��
��

���
��

���
	��
�

��
�

���
���

��
��

���
��

���
��



�
��


	��
��

��

��
��

��
���

���
��

��
���

���
��

���
��

���
����

���
����

���
�

�
�
���

���
���

��
��

��
��

����
���

��
����

����
���

���
�

���
���

��
���

���
���
���

�
���

��
���

����
����

���
����

���
���

�
���

�	�
��

���
�����

���
���

��

���

���
����

����
����

���
����

���
��

���
��

��
�	��

��
���

���
���

��
�	�

���
��

��
�

���
���

��
���

��
���

��
���

���
���

���
���

���
��

��


��

�
	
��
�

��
��

�
���

���
����
�

���
���

���
��

���

���

���
���

��
���

���
����

���
��

����
���

��
��

 
�!

��
����

��
�	��

�
�
��

����
���

�
���

����
��

����
���

��
����

"#
���

�� 
�


��
���

�
���

���
���	

��

��

�
���

��
���

���
��

����
��

���
���

	�
���

 
��

���
���

��
�

���
��
��

	
�
	��

�
	�
�	�

��
��

M
ap

P
rin

te
d 

12
/2

0/
20

16
 c

ou
rt

es
y 

of
 D

oo
r 

C
ou

nt
y 

La
nd

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce

12



32
'

32
' 32
' 32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

32
' 32
' 32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

36
'

30
'

30
'

25
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

32
'

90
'

66
'

44
'

60
' 60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

13
0'

34
'

28
'

28
'

24
'

25
'

34
'

28
'

28
'

24
'

25
'

11



 

 

MEMO 
 

To: Marina Committee 

From: Anastasia Bell, Enterprise Clerk 

Subject: 2017 Seasonal Slip Deposits  

Date: Monday, January 10, 2017 

 

Seasonal Slips to be renewed. 
Written notifications were sent to 2016 Seasonal Slip Tenants on November 
30, 2016.  Follow-up phone calls were made during the week of January 9, 
2017. 

Total seasonal slips due for renewal = 91 
Slips tenants with deposit received for 2017   79 
Slip tenants confirmation of not returning   6 
Slip tenants contacted – payment in mail    1 
Slip tenants contacted – awaiting reply    3 
Slip tenants unable to contact     2 

 
Seasonal slips not being renewed = 6 

DOCK SLIP LENGTH 

B 11 25 

B 19 34 

C 58 32 

C 75 32 

D 87 40 

J 17 32 

 

16



SISTER BAY MARINA
Slip Deposit List

2017
Property Owners

1 Peter Walch
2 Jay Kuchler
3 Janet Beger
4 Jeff Heinze
5 Craig Frier
6 Frank Heidler
7 Paul Litzsinger
8 John Carpenter
9 Tony Anheuser

10 Erick Frank
11 Tom Biermann
12 Christy + Kolina Sully
13 David Warner 32
14 Paul Nielsen
15 Tom Pearson
16 Alan Meilinger
17 Matt Donley
18 Rochell Hintz
19 Mark Kunstman
20 Mike Hermann
21 Richard Schuchart
22 Kevin Gerard 28 or 32
23 Roger Stoneberg
24 Paul Malmgren
25 H Olson
26 Marc Sporcich
27 Steve Chomeau at least 50
28 Wm Andersen 40
29 Doug Polasky
30 Joe Kerschner prefer 25, 28 or 32
31 Bill Flader 27 swim platform
32 Renee & John Fiedler 28 or 32
33 Ken Bjurstrom 25 or 28

17



SISTER BAY MARINA
Slip Deposit List

2017
Non-Property Owners

1 Tom Gibes
2 Scott Isaacson
3 Jon Hass
4 Gary Teuber
5 Robert Meurer
6 John & Jeannie Randall
7 Jeff Berka
8 Steve Kimmel
9 Scott Hlady

10 Peter Rogers
11 Susan Schuyler
12 John Lacart
13 Chesley Porter
14 Kerry Turner
15 Jon Hanson
16 Jeff Maas
17 Richard Berger
18 Fred Brightbill
19 Patti Davies
20 Mary Wiley 
21 George Alt
22 Daniel Peterson
23 RJ Neumeister
24 Kathy Szczepaniak
25 Steve Tschurwald
26 Robert St Clair
27 Jack Deubel
28 Tim Pederson
29 E. Philips Knox
30 Steve Jarzombek
31 Jean Holz
32 Laura McCormick
33 Carson Diltz
34 Kent Schaefer
35 B Baumann
36 John Holton
37 Charles Lauter
38 Mike Myers
39 Mike Cuene
40 James Johnson
41 Vanden Heuvel/Dineen
42 Martin Schreiber

18



43 Dan Forward
44 R Heinmann
45 Gene Wagner
46 R Hall
47 R Hill
48 Chris Wolf
49 Ron Klimatis
50 R Herman
51 Flund
52 Carol Jedd
53 Robert Myers
54 Gerard Drossart
55 Ronan Smyth 28
56 Jim Middendorf
57 David Hults - Mid State Auto 50 or 60
58 Richard Durr 28
59 Jeff Schimmer 25
60 Mark Miller 40
61 Paul Heim & Julie Watkius 25, 28, or 32
62 Brian Ferrie 25 or 28
63 Robert Ihmels 32
64 Henri & Patty Chomeau 50 or 60
65 Michael Pritzkow 32
66 Norb Hantke 40
67 Daniel Pufunt 25, 28, or 32
68 Scott Pomerich
69 Steve Bachem prefer 32, or 40
70 Armen Zakarian 25
71 Paul Ristau 25
72 Dan Englke 28 or 32
73 Elyse Stackhouse 25, 28, or 32
74 Tom Nawrot 25

19



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2017     04:27PM       PAGE: 1

PUBLIC CHARGES

201-46741-00-0000 MARINA FEST 1,431.76 28,543.16 17,500.00 11,043.16 163.10
201-46751-00-0000 SEASONAL SLIP FEES .00 358,958.23 345,000.00 13,958.23 104.05
201-46752-00-0000 DAILY DOCKING/TRANSIENT FEES 125.00 138,802.15 112,000.00 26,802.15 123.93
201-46753-00-0000 LAUNCH FEES .00 14,479.11 12,000.00 2,479.11 120.66
201-46755-00-0000 PUMP OUT SERVICES .00 1,854.66 200.00 1,654.66 927.33
201-46759-00-0000 DISCOUNTED SALES .00 .00 (         7,500.00) 7,500.00 .00
201-46761-00-0000 COMMERCIAL DOCKING .00 76,851.06 76,730.00 121.06 100.16
201-46764-00-0000 PRODUCT SALES .00 3,178.20 2,200.00 978.20 144.46
201-46767-00-0000 VENDING SALES .00 185.99 350.00 (            164.01) 53.14
201-46768-00-0000 WASHER/DRYER .00 658.99 300.00 358.99 219.66
201-46900-00-0000 MISC CHARGES FOR SERVICES (            147.97) (            147.97) 25.00 (            172.97) (            591.88)

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES 1,408.79 623,363.58 558,805.00 64,558.58 111.55

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

201-48110-00-0000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 10.02 893.48 670.00 223.48 133.36
201-48260-00-0000 BLDG RENTAL - BOATHOUSE .00 18,525.00 19,500.00 (            975.00) 95.00
201-48500-00-0000 DONATIONS .00 220.00 .00 220.00 .00
201-48990-00-0000 MISC OTHER REVENUE 25.34 334.43 200.00 134.43 167.22

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 35.36 19,972.91 20,370.00 (            397.09) 98.05

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,444.15 643,336.49 579,175.00 64,161.49 111.08

20



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2016

FUND 201 - MARINA FUND

ASSETS

201-10100-0000 DUE TO/FROM GF - S/B $0 @ ME (           14,472.08)
201-10110-0000 CHECKING 119,811.29
201-10120-0000 MONEY MARKET - DOCK 112,685.81
201-10165-0000 MM - FIRST BUSINESS BANK 39,784.51
201-10170-0000 MM - AMERICAN DEP MANAGEMENT 214,342.22
201-10950-0000 UNDER/OVER 5.08
201-12200-0000 SEASONAL SLIP A/R'S 162.30
201-12900-0000 RECEIVABLES - OTHER 3,563.58
201-15401-0000 OFFICE SUPPLY INVENTORY 1,214.38
201-15430-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY INVENTORY 1,550.59
201-15434-0000 SUPPLIES FOR RESALE INVENTORY 520.86
201-15495-0000 INVENTORY - OTHER 101.07
201-16900-0000 PRE-PAID OTHER 1,277.50
201-18205-0000 MARINA LAND 1,572,756.00
201-18210-0000 MARINA BUILDINGS 370,973.00
201-18215-0000 MARINA BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 64,293.33
201-18220-0000 MARINA DOCKS 3,643,865.45
201-18230-0000 MARINA EQUIPMENT 25,798.87
201-18240-0000 BOATHOUSE FURNISHINGS 15,553.81
201-18250-0000 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT 1,000.00
201-18895-0000 ACCUM DEPR - MARINA BLDGS (         115,934.83)
201-18896-0000 ACCUM DEPR - MARINA DOCKS (      1,930,455.80)
201-18897-0000 ACCUM DEPR - MARINA EQUIP (           12,818.79)
201-19100-0000 PENSION ASSET - MARINA 3,464.00
201-19110-0000 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - CONTRIB 1,663.00
201-19120-0000 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - WRS 1,616.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,122,321.15

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

201-20100-0000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,409.03
201-21650-0000 ACCRUED INTEREST - MARINA 20,486.00
201-23100-0000 RESERVATIONS 38,829.44
201-23200-0000 SLIP DEPOSITS 21,400.00
201-23900-0000 DEPOSITS HELD - OTHER 120.00
201-24213-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE 637.14
201-25100-0000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 46,744.38
201-28120-0000 DEFERRED INFLOWS - WRS 189.00
201-29151-0000 JOHNSON PROPERTY LOAN #51 1,758,750.00
201-29152-0000 MARINA EXPANSION LOAN #52 667,946.18

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,559,511.17

FUND EQUITY

201-31100-0000 DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 1,586,330.53
201-34900-0000 RESTRICTED NET POSITION 5,957.00

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           29,477.55)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,562,809.98

21



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2016

FUND 201 - MARINA FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,122,321.15

22



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2017     04:27PM       PAGE: 2

MARINA EXP

201-55101-00-0000 WAGES, MANAGER 461.54 35,049.25 40,000.00 4,950.75 87.62
201-55105-00-0000 WAGES, ADMIN 1,501.50 12,348.50 10,159.00 (         2,189.50) 121.55
201-55105-04-0000 MAINTENANCE, PARKS .00 8,498.00 8,498.00 .00 100.00
201-55105-08-0000 DOCKMASTERS, PART-TIME 24.00 39,303.08 39,466.00 162.92 99.59
201-55110-00-0000 OVERTIME, MANAGER .00 .00 223.00 223.00 .00
201-55110-08-0000 OVERTIME, DOCKMASTERS .00 1,992.69 .00 (         1,992.69) .00
201-55111-00-0000 BONUSES, DOCKMASTERS .00 1,976.51 5,807.00 3,830.49 34.04
201-55112-00-0000 UNWORKED WAGES 1,916.35 2,791.35 .00 (         2,791.35) .00
201-55115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 130.11 4,015.84 3,871.00 (            144.84) 103.74
201-55120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 281.13 7,932.06 7,968.00 35.94 99.55
201-55125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 244.14 7,021.72 9,281.00 2,259.28 75.66
201-55127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE MARINA 667.21 4,260.25 .00 (         4,260.25) .00
201-55130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 26.74 776.40 725.00 (              51.40) 107.09
201-55135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 7.47 411.92 480.00 68.08 85.82
201-55140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE .22 80.74 48.00 (              32.74) 168.21
201-55145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP .00 5,388.64 6,659.00 1,270.36 80.92
201-55150-00-0000 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS .00 904.59 .00 (            904.59) .00
201-55190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES .00 17.86 .00 (              17.86) .00

PERSONNEL 5,260.41 132,769.40 133,185.00 415.60 99.69

201-55201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING 250.00 1,289.15 500.00 (            789.15) 257.83
201-55205-00-0000 RECRUIT/TESTING/PHYSICALS .00 132.00 200.00 68.00 66.00
201-55210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE .00 39.07 200.00 160.93 19.54
201-55215-00-0000 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING .00 935.05 900.00 (              35.05) 103.89

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE 250.00 2,395.27 1,800.00 (            595.27) 133.07

201-55340-00-0000 MARINA UTILITIES 1,182.65 20,975.17 24,000.00 3,024.83 87.40
201-55341-00-0000 BOATHOUSE UTILITIES 176.56 966.72 1,350.00 383.28 71.61
201-55360-00-0000 TELEPHONE 60.03 736.77 750.00 13.23 98.24
201-55365-00-0000 CELL PHONES 103.32 772.82 900.00 127.18 85.87
201-55370-00-0000 INTERNET 145.00 1,595.00 2,000.00 405.00 79.75
201-55375-00-0000 CHARTER TV 87.01 381.42 567.00 185.58 67.27

UTILITY COSTS 1,754.57 25,427.90 29,567.00 4,139.10 86.00

23



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2017     04:27PM       PAGE: 3

201-55401-00-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 690.62 400.00 (            290.62) 172.66
201-55405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE .00 146.98 5,000.00 4,853.02 2.94
201-55410-00-0000 PRINTING AND COPYING 3.75 481.62 500.00 18.38 96.32
201-55415-00-0000 POSTAGE 7.36 161.48 500.00 338.52 32.30
201-55420-00-0000 DUES & PUBLICATIONS .00 62.50 300.00 237.50 20.83
201-55430-00-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES .00 2,063.98 2,500.00 436.02 82.56
201-55434-00-0000 SUPPLIES FOR RESALE .00 1,435.30 1,500.00 64.70 95.69
201-55440-00-0000 MEDICAL & SAFETY .00 277.47 100.00 (            177.47) 277.47
201-55460-00-0000 MINOR EQUIPMENT .00 2,412.36 500.00 (         1,912.36) 482.47
201-55465-00-0000 SERVICE EQUIPMENT .00 159.00 200.00 41.00 79.50
201-55470-00-0000 RECREATION EQUIP/SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00
201-55475-00-0000 BICYCLES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00
201-55490-00-0000 AMENITIES 75.00 665.12 750.00 84.88 88.68
201-55495-00-0000 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES .00 931.15 200.00 (            731.15) 465.58

SUPPLIES 86.11 9,487.58 13,000.00 3,512.42 72.98

201-55501-00-0000 AUDIT .00 8,250.83 3,210.00 (         5,040.83) 257.04
201-55502-00-0000 ACCOUNTING SUPPORT .00 8,029.60 1,900.00 (         6,129.60) 422.61
201-55503-00-0000 CREDIT CARD FEES 107.34 8,859.21 7,800.00 (         1,059.21) 113.58
201-55504-00-0000 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 63.95 2,702.22 600.00 (         2,102.22) 450.37
201-55510-00-0000 CONSULTING .00 1,163.50 350.00 (            813.50) 332.43
201-55515-00-0000 LEGAL SERVICES .00 4,056.30 500.00 (         3,556.30) 811.26
201-55525-00-0000 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE .00 2,726.52 7,750.00 5,023.48 35.18
201-55530-00-0000 LEGAL NOTICES .00 410.60 100.00 (            310.60) 410.60
201-55532-00-0000 MARKETING/PUBLICITY 153.40 1,708.96 8,000.00 6,291.04 21.36
201-55535-00-0000 WEBSITE SUPPORT .00 95.40 500.00 404.60 19.08
201-55551-00-0000 GARBAGE PICKUP .00 1,619.26 1,800.00 180.74 89.96
201-55552-00-0000 RECYCLING .00 204.50 300.00 95.50 68.17
201-55565-00-0000 MARINA COMMITTEE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00
201-55567-00-0000 FESTIVAL/EVENT COSTS .00 20,057.63 25,000.00 4,942.37 80.23
201-55570-00-0000 PERMITS & FEES .00 110.00 250.00 140.00 44.00
201-55595-00-0000 MISC SERVICES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00

SERVICES 324.69 59,994.53 58,960.00 (         1,034.53) 101.75

201-55601-00-0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1.52 9.43 300.00 290.57 3.14
201-55615-00-0000 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .00 875.05 250.00 (            625.05) 350.02
201-55635-00-0000 WEED CONTROL SERVICES .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00
201-55640-00-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 690.82 2,000.00 1,309.18 34.54
201-55641-00-0000 BOATHOUSE MAINTENANCE .00 5,991.01 1,000.00 (         4,991.01) 599.10
201-55647-00-0000 DOCK MAINTENANCE 3,226.54 16,797.64 15,000.00 (         1,797.64) 111.98
201-55675-00-0000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00

MAINTENANCE 3,228.06 24,363.95 21,900.00 (         2,463.95) 111.25

24



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF
ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 100 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 01/06/2017     04:27PM       PAGE: 4

201-55701-00-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00
201-55705-00-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 151.03 450.00 298.97 33.56
201-55710-00-0000 GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 394.24 400.00 5.76 98.56

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT .00 545.27 950.00 404.73 57.40

201-55910-00-0000 BAD DEBT EXP .00 506.40 .00 (            506.40) .00
201-55930-00-0000 BANK FEES & FINANCE CHARGES .00 157.65 50.00 (            107.65) 315.30
201-55950-00-0000 MISC OTHER EXP .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00
201-55971-00-0000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 16,666.67 200,000.04 200,000.00 (                  .04) 100.00
201-55986-00-0000 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT .00 90,810.01 90,810.00 (                  .01) 100.00
201-55992-00-0000 MARINA PILOT TRANSFER 10,529.67 126,356.04 126,356.00 (                  .04) 100.00

MISCELLANEOUS 27,196.34 417,830.14 417,316.00 (            514.14) 100.12

TOTAL MARINA EXP 38,100.18 672,814.04 676,678.00 3,863.96 99.43

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 38,100.18 672,814.04 676,678.00 3,863.96 99.43

NET REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (       36,656.03) (       29,477.55) (       97,503.00) 60,297.53 (              30.23)

25


	Bell Slip Letter.pdf
	From: Robert Klein [mailto:rklein@yachtworks.net]  Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 4:01 PM To: Janal Suppanz Subject: Mark Bell

	Spitzley Letter. docx.pdf
	From: John Spitzley [mailto:johnspitzley@comcast.net]  Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 12:52 PM To: Nicole Krauel Subject: Plans for Slip J14

	Waitlist.pdf
	Sheet2
	Sheet1




